From: Fiona Vance

To: Laura Friend; Audrey Bjorklund

Cc: Andy Cumming; Bill Kennedy; Nathan Shirley; Sean Royer

Subject: Hutterian Brethren Church of Cleardale REVIEW FA21002 - no submission from approval officer
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:26:47 AM

Good morning,

As you will recall, I am legal counsel for the approval officer and NRCB Field Services on this matter. |
note the deadline of November 23, 2022 to make submissions on this Review, as the Board set out
at page 5 of its RFR decision (Nov. 15, 2022).

| can advise that we will not be making a submission for the Review. We do, however, reserve the
right to make a reply by November 30, if a reply appears necessary.

I have blind-copied Albert Stahl, Ron Craig, Cornelius Wolfe, John and Mary Peters, and Sylvia Gula.
Regards,

Fiona N. Vance
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB

Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me
immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute,
or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be
double-deleted.
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